Kevin F. Jura, JP, ALM, MIA, MPS, NRP, FRSPH, CEM®

Email: kjura@tulane.edu | Phone: +1 (850) 393-4550

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/kevinjura | ORCID: https://orcid.org/0000-0002-3257-9585 Federal research and professional identifiers are available upon request or via a secure portal.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY	1
EDUCATION	2
Degrees	
GRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATES AND CREDENTIALS	3
ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS	3
TEACHING EXPERIENCE	4
INSTRUCTOR OF RECORD.	
Co-Faculty/Instructor	4
TEACHING ASSISTANTSHIPS (TA)	5
RESEARCH GRANTS, CONTRACTS, CEAS, AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES	
GRANTS	
Non-Funded (Pro Bono) Contracts and Cooperative Endeavor Agreements (CEAs)	6
ONGOING RESEARCH PROJECTS AND ROLES	7
Primary Investigator (PI)	
SUB-PRIMARY INVESTIGATOR (SUB-PI)	
Co-Investigator (Co-I)	8
RELEVANT PUBLICATIONS	
ACADEMIC DISSERTATIONS, THESES, AND CASE STUDIES	
Books	
Author	
Content Contributor	
PEER REVIEWS	
PENDING PUBLICATIONS	
POEMS	
RESEARCH FELLOWSHIPS, RESEARCH MENTORSHIPS, AND POST-DOCTORAL FELLOWSHIPS	11
RESEARCH MENTORSHIPS	
RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES	12
GUBERNATORIAL APPOINTED AND SENATE (OR EQUIVALENT) CONFIRMED POSITIONS	12
NON-GUBERNATORIAL, STATE CABINET SECRETARY, AND STATE GOVERNMENT APPOINTED ROLES	
LOCAL GOVERNMENT APPOINTED ROLES	
PAID PROFESSIONAL ROLES	
VOLUNTEER LEADERSHIP AND PROFESSIONAL ROLES	
Conferences	
Emergency Response Plans	
Medical Protocols, Policies, and Procedures	
GUBERNATORIAL COMMISSIONS AND APPOINTMENTS	23
JUDICIAL COMMISSIONS (JUDICIAL OFFICER)	
NON-GUBERNATORIAL GOVERNMENTAL COMMISSIONS AND APPOINTMENTS	23
STATE STATUTORY COMMITTEES	
State Committees	23
STATE TASK FORCES	
LOCAL COMMISSIONS	23

Kevin F. Jura | Curriculum Vitae | Page ii

FEDERAL APPOINTMENTS AND GOVERNMENT SERVICE	23
FEDERAL APPOINTMENT AUTHORITIES AND HIRING ELIGIBILITY	
FEDERAL CIVIL SERVICE EQUIVALENCIES	24
DIRECT FEDERAL APPOINTMENT/CERTIFICATION	24
FEDERAL SECURITY & SUITABILITY DETERMINATIONS	24
RELEVANT HONORS AND AWARDS	2 4
RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL COURSES, PRESENTATIONS, WORKSHOPS, AND INVITED LECTURES	
Courses Taught	
Conference Session Moderator	
Conference Session Presenter	
Invited Lectures	
Panelist	
Poster Presentation	
Workshops	26
RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL LICENSURES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND CREDENTIALS	26
Professional Licenses, Certifications, and Credentials (Current)	26
Emergency Management	
Emergency Medical Services	26
Fire Services	
Homeland Security	
Nonprofit	
Public Health	
PROFESSIONAL LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND CREDENTIALS (FORTHCOMING / PENDING)	
PROFESSIONAL LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND CREDENTIALS (EXPIRED)	27
RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND SERVICES	27
Professional Affiliations	28
Professional Service	28
Academic	28
Conferences	
Professional	29
RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL TRAINING	30
ACADEMIC/FACULTY DEVELOPMENT	
CRISIS MANAGEMENT, DIPLOMACY, AND NEGOTIATIONS	30
DISASTER AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT	30
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS)	
FIRE SERVICES	
GLOBAL HEALTH	32
HOMELAND SECURITY	32
International Relations	33
International/Global Security	34
LAW ENFORCEMENT	34
Public Health	34
Research	35
	•

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Honorable Justice Kevin F. Jura is a mission-driven emergency management and public health executive, educator, and researcher with over 20 years of experience across local, state, federal, and international systems. He is currently pursuing a Doctor of Public Health (DrPH) degree at Tulane University, with a concentration in Leadership, Advocacy, and Equity, focusing on the intersection of public health, public safety—primarily emergency medical services (EMS)—and emergency and disaster preparedness systems. He concurrently holds a Master of Professional Studies in Emergency Management and graduate certificates in Advanced Emergency Management and Security Management, also from Tulane, and is concurrently completing a Master of Professional Studies in Homeland Security at Tulane.

Justice Jura holds a Master of Liberal Arts in International Relations from Harvard University, with a concentration in International Security and Nuclear Deterrence, and a Master in International Affairs from the Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies (IHEID) in Geneva, Switzerland, with a concentration in Global Health and Global Security. He earned his Bachelor of Liberal Arts in Government, *cum laude*, from Harvard University.

He was appointed by the Governor of Massachusetts—and confirmed by the Governor's Council—as a Justice of the Peace (functionally equivalent to a U.S. Magistrate Judge) and was formerly fifth in the line of succession to the Maryland Secretary of Health. Justice Jura brings a diverse portfolio of leadership across the Louisiana and Maryland Departments of Health. He previously served as Maryland's Strategic National Stockpile Coordinator and currently co-leads EMS modernization efforts in Louisiana. He also serves as the Vice Chairman of the Louisiana State EMS Task Force, a legislatively established entity under the purview of the Louisiana Department of Health, Bureau of EMS.

In addition to his public service roles, Justice. Jura holds elected leadership positions with the National Association of EMS Physicians® (NAEMSP®) at both the national and Louisiana chapter levels—a distinction held by very few non-physicians. Through these roles, he leads legislative and systems-based reform initiatives, including federal advocacy to expand the scope of practice of EMS to include the treatment and transport of operational canines injured in the line of duty.

Justice Jura is actively engaged as a principal or co-investigator on multiple research initiatives in collaboration with LSUHSC Shreveport, the Louisiana Department of Health, and NAEMSP[®]. His current research focuses on operational equity, CBRN preparedness, prehospital protocol reform, and health system disparities. He regularly disseminates his findings through national conferences, invited lectures, and scholarly poster presentations, reinforcing the translation of research into policy and frontline practice. He previously managed emergency operations for global health crises, such as Ebola and Zika. He coordinated interagency response efforts for National Special Security Events, including the G8 Summit and the 2015 Papal Visit.

He currently serves as Adjunct Faculty in Disaster and Emergency Management at Columbia College (SC), and as a Teaching Assistant at Tulane University supporting undergraduate and graduate public health instruction. He is an elected Fellow of the United Kingdom's Royal Society for Public Health (FRSPH), an elected Lifetime Fellow of the Royal Society of Arts (FRSA), a Certified Emergency Manager® (CEM®), and a peer reviewer for several medical journals. His leadership has been recognized through the National Outstanding Eagle Scout Award (NOESA) and numerous federal, military, and interagency commendations for excellence in disaster operations and public service.

Justice Jura's professional contributions reflect a consistent commitment to interdisciplinary public health practice, multidisciplinary research, evidence-informed systems change, and the integration of frontline and academic perspectives to advance preparedness, equity, and resilience.

EDUCATION

Degrees

DrPH Tulane University, Celia Scott Weatherhead School of Public Health May 2027

and Tropical Medicine

Degree: Doctor of Public Health

Concentration: Leadership, Advocacy, and Equity

Focus: Intersection of public health, EMS, and emergency preparedness

MPS Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement May 2027

Degree: Master of Professional Studies

Concentration: Homeland Security

Awards/Honors: Order of the Sword and Shield National Honor Society (Omicron

Sigma Sigma, $O\Sigma\Sigma$)

MPS Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement May 2025

Degree: Master of Professional Studies Concentration: Emergency Management

Awards/Honors: Order of the Sword and Shield National Honor Society (Omicron

Sigma Sigma, $O\Sigma\Sigma$)

MIA Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies November 2024

L'Institut de hautes études internationales et du développement (IHEID)

Geneva, Switzerland

Degree: Master in International Affairs
Concentration: Global Security and Global Health

Dissertation: The Biological Weapons Convention: An effective regime or a

toothless paper tiger?

Supervisor: Jussi Hanhimäki, Ph.D. Co-Supervisor: Andrew Clapham, Ph.D.

ALM Harvard University, Harvard Extension School May 2023

Degree: Master of Liberal Arts Concentration: International Relations

Specializations: International Security and Nuclear Deterrence

Thesis: Shaping the Strategic National Stockpile in an Increasingly Global

World

Advisor: Paul Biddinger, MD, FACEP

Research Director: Doug Bond, Ph.D.

ALB Harvard University, Harvard Extension School November 2020

Degree: Bachelor of Liberal Arts cum laude

Concentration: Government Awards: Dean's List

Graduate and Professional Certificates and Credentials

Intelligence Graduate Certificate Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement	December 2026
Open Source Intelligence (OSINT) Graduate Certificate Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement	December 2026
Learner Experience Design Graduate Certificate Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement	May 2026
Security Management Graduate Certificate Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement	May 2026
Sport Security Graduate Certificate Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement	May 2026
Advanced Emergency Management Graduate Certificate Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement	May 2025
Emergency Management Graduate Certificate Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement	May 2025
Infrastructure Disaster Management Texas A&M University, Texas A&M Engineering Extension Service	December 2023
Public Leadership Credential Harvard University, John F. Kennedy School of Government	May 2023
Graduate Certificate in International Security Harvard University, Harvard Extension School	May 2021
Graduate Certificate in Nuclear Deterrence Harvard University, Harvard Extension School	January 2021
Florida Law Enforcement Officer Okaloosa-Walton College	August 2006
Paramedic Pensacola Junior College	December 2001
EMT-Basic Bishop State Community College	May 2000

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

Columbia College (South Carolina)

Adjunct Faculty

February 2025 to Present

Northern Virginia Community College

Adjunct Instructor

February 2009 to June 2010

Pensacola Junior College

Adjunct Instructor

May 2000 to June 2001

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Instructor of Record

Columbia College (South Carolina)

February 2025 to Present

Bachelor of Arts in Disaster and Emergency Management (Online) Program Adjunct Professor

I teach the following classes:

• EM 250: Disasters and Public Health

June to August 2025

o Course Level: Undergraduate

o Course Type: Online (Asynchronous)

o Credit Hours: Three (3)

o Notes: Designed, developed, and delivered an original asynchronous

undergraduate course using the Canvas LMS, including all instructional content, assessments, and digital learning activities.

Georgetown University School of Medicine

June 2010 to December 2012

American Heart Association (AHA) Course Director (CD) and Training Center Faculty (TCF)

- Served as an AHA CD/TCF for the following classes:
 - Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
 - o Basic Life Support (BLS)
 - o Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)
- Taught the following types of students:
 - o Georgetown University School of Medicine students
 - o Georgetown University Medical Center medical and surgical residents.
 - o Physicians, nurses, paramedics, and other healthcare providers

Florida Highway Patrol

August 2005 to March 2009

General and High Liability Instructor

- I taught Florida Highway Patrol (FHP) Troopers (full-time), Reserve Troopers (part-time), Auxiliary Troopers (volunteers), Recruits, and other law enforcement and public safety officers.
- Taught the following courses:
 - Florida Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission (FCJTC) Law Enforcement Basic Recruit and Continuing Education Courses
 - o CJTC High Liability (CMS LE Firearms and Vehicle Operations) Courses
 - o Taught the DHS/TSA Flying While Armed Course

Co-Faculty/Instructor

Northern Virginia Community College

February 2009 to June 2010

Adjunct Professor, Emergency Medical Services Program

• Taught the following courses/programs for five (5) semesters:

- o Programs Taught
 - EMT Basic (EMT–B)
 - EMT–Intermediate/1999 (EMT–I/99)
 - EMT–Paramedic (EMT–P)
- o Courses Taught, Co-Taught, or Assisted With
 - A complete list of classes taught, co-taught, or assisted with is available upon request.
- Proctored National Registry of Emergency Technicians (NREMT) psychomotor examinations for:
 - o NREMT-Basic (NREMT-B)
 - o NREMT-Intermediate/1999 (NREMT-I/99)
 - o NREMT-Paramedic (NREMT-P)

Teaching Assistantships (TA)

Tulane University

January 2024 to Present

Celia Scott Weatherhead School of Public Health and Tropical Medicine

I serve as a Teaching Assistant (TA) for the following courses:

• SPHU 1010: Introduction to Public Health August to December 2025

Professor: Mark F. Wiser, PhD
 Course Level: Undergraduate
 Credit Hours: Three (3)

• SPHU 3110: Social and Behavioral Perspectives in Public Health August to December 2025

Professor:
 Course Level:
 Credit Hours:
 Eva Silvestre, PhD
 Undergraduate
 Three (3) credits

• SPHU 2430: Pandemics and Public Health (*formerly* SPHU 2810) January to May 2025

Professor: Nell Bond, PhD
 Course Level: Undergraduate
 Credit Hours: Three (3)

• SPHU 3110: Social and Behavioral Perspectives in Public Health January to May 2025

o Professor: Elisabeth Gleckler, MPH, DrPH, MBA

Course Level: UndergraduateCredit Hours: Three (3) credits

SPHU 3110: Social and Behavioral Perspectives in Public Health August to December 2024

o Professor: Elisabeth Gleckler, MPH, DrPH, MBA

Course Level: UndergraduateCredit Hours: Three (3)

• SPHU 1010: Introduction to Public Health August to December 2024

o Professor: Elisabeth Gleckler, MPH, DrPH, MBA

Course Level: UndergraduateCredit Hours: Three (3)

• SPHL6020: Foundations in Public Health June to August 2024

o Professor: Pierre M. Buekens, PhD

o Course Level: Graduate (Master)

o Credit Hours: Three (3)

• SPHU 2810: Pandemics and Public Health (now SPHU 2430) January to May 2024

o Professor: Nell Bond, PhD

Course Level: UndergraduateCredit Hours: Three (3)

RESEARCH GRANTS, CONTRACTS, CEAS, AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES

A complete list, including detailed information, is available upon request.

Grants

2002 EMS Grant 2002 to 2003

Florida Department of Health, Bureau of EMS (FDOH/BEMS)

Purpose: To purchase and deploy Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) throughout

Gulf Islands National Seashore's (GUIS's) Headquarters and its Florida and

Mississippi Districts.

My Role:

• Applied for, received, and administered a \$40,000 grant.

Scope of Services:

- Purchased 15 AEDs for the GUIS Headquarters (HQ) and its Florida and Mississippi Districts
- Provided the required training and certification courses to all law enforcement and non-law enforcement rangers, lifeguards, and other personnel.
- Strategically deployed all 15 AEDs (HQ x1, Florida District x8, Mississippi District x6).
- Ensured that all 15 AEDs were properly maintained and cared for.

Deliverables:

- Purchased and deployed 15 AEDs.
- Provided the necessary certifications.
- Ensured regular maintenance and care of all 15 AEDs.
- Developed appropriate medical protocols for deploying, using, and reporting AED use.

Outcomes:

- Obtained a \$40,000 grant from the State of Florida (FDOH/BEMS) to the United States Government (US Department of the Interior, National Park Service, Gulf Islands National Seashore (DOI/NPS/GUIS).
- Over 50 personnel, including sworn (law enforcement) and non-sworn rangers and personnel.
- 15 AEDs were successfully deployed to assist patients throughout GUIS.
- All reporting and auditing requirements were met and certified by FDOH/BEMS.

Non-Funded (Pro Bono) Contracts and Cooperative Endeavor Agreements (CEAs)

Cooperative Endeavor Agreement (CEA)

TBD 2025 to Present

Louisiana Department of Health, Bureau of EMS (LDH/BEMS) & NAEMSP Louisiana State Chapter

Agreement No: LAGOV #TBD

Purpose: To provide a baseline EMS Report Card on the status of Louisiana's EMS System

and develop draft legislation to improve the state of Louisiana's EMS System and to ensure the NAEMSP Louisiana State Chapter, which represents EMS Medical Directors and Board Certified EMS Physicians in Louisiana, is a permanent member of all current and future state and regional EMS-related commissions,

committees, task forces, etc.

My Role:

- Negotiated the CEA.
- Serve as the primary co-investigator (CI), point of contact/liaison with LDH/BEMS, and correspondence author for all academic and scientific journal articles and presentations. *Scope of Services*:
- Review the protocols of the EMS Providers in Louisiana.
- Analyze the protocols compared to the national Scope of Practice and the Louisiana Scope of Practice.
- Provide recommendations on improving the state of Louisiana's EMS System.
- Maintain the confidentiality of the analysis outcomes for specific EMS providers and compare them to one another, as well as to the national Scope of Practice and the Louisiana Scope of Practice.
- Nominate five (5) National Association of EMS Physicians® (NAEMSP®) Louisiana State Chapter members to serve on the Louisiana Ambulance Patient Offload Delay Collaborative. *Deliverables*:
- Provide an EMS Report Card compared to the national Scope of Practice and the Louisiana Scope of Practice.
- Draft proposed legislation requiring a representative of the NAEMSP® Louisiana State Chapter to have a permanent seat on all Louisiana EMS-related commissions, task forces, committees, working groups, regional councils (RACs), etc.), at the state, region, parish, and local (cities/towns) levels, excluding individual Louisiana-licensed EMS agencies.
- Draft additional legislation to implement the CEA's EMS Report Card's recommendations.
- Nominate five (5) NAEMSP Louisiana State Chapter members to serve on the Louisiana Ambulance Patient Offload Delay Collaborative.

Outcomes:

- Nominated five (5) NAEMSP Louisiana State Chapter members to serve on the Louisiana Ambulance Patient Offload Delay Collaborative (completed on 27 November 2024).
- Provide an EMS Report Card compared to the national Scope of Practice and the Louisiana Scope of Practice (*not started*).
- Draft proposed legislation requiring a representative of the NAEMSP® Louisiana State Chapter to have a permanent seat on all Louisiana EMS-related commissions, task forces, committees, working groups, regional councils (RACs), etc.), at the state, region, parish, and local (cities/towns) levels, excluding individual Louisiana-licensed EMS agencies (*in progress*).
- Draft additional legislation to implement the CEA's *EMS Report Card's* recommendations (*not started*).

ONGOING RESEARCH PROJECTS AND ROLES

A complete list, including detailed information, is available upon request.

Primary Investigator (PI)

Project Title: Strategic Review and Update of BARDA-Approved Auto-Injectors in

the Strategic National Stockpile (SNS)

Role: Primary Investigator and Corresponding Author

Affiliated Institutions: National Association of EMS Physicians® (NAEMSP®)

IRB Protocol: Exempt

Dates: March 2025 to Present

Description: This project evaluates the clinical relevance, operational suitability,

and current medical guidance supporting the use of BARDA-approved auto-injectors stockpiled in the Strategic National Stockpile (SNS) for chemical, biological, radiological, and nuclear (CBRN) emergencies. As Principal Investigator and Corresponding Author, I am leading a national, multidisciplinary workgroup under the National Association of EMS Physicians® (NAEMSP®) to assess evolving field-use conditions, emerging threats, and pharmaceutical advancements. The goal is to provide evidence-informed recommendations to federal

goal is to provide evidence-informed recommendations to federal partners regarding necessary updates, substitutions, or augmentations to existing auto-injector assets to enhance readiness and responder

safety in mass casualty or tactical operations.

Sub-Primary Investigator (Sub-PI)

Project Title: Overcoming Mental Health Stigma in EMS and Disaster Medicine

Role: Sub-Primary Investigator and Corresponding Author

Affiliated Institutions: LSUHSC Shreveport and NAEMSP® Louisiana Chapter

IRB Protocol: LSUHS IRB # STUDY00003039
Dates: May 2025 to Present

Description: The purpose of this study is to investigate the nature and drivers of

mental health stigma in EMS and disaster medicine, and to identify systemic, cultural, and organizational leadership factors that either perpetuate or mitigate this stigma. The study also aims to document successful case examples of stigma reduction, termed "positive"

deviance," to inform future reforms.

Specific aims include:

• To examine how stigma affects help-seeking behavior among EMS and disaster medicine professionals.

- To assess how organizational culture and leadership influence mental health perceptions and utilization of mental wellness resources.
- To identify and analyze EMS agencies or leaders that serve as positive deviants—those who have overcome stigma to support employee wellbeing.
- To develop actionable recommendations, including deliverables such as a statewide EMS Report Card and draft legislation, to institutionalize structural change in Louisiana's EMS governance framework.

Co-Investigator (Co-I)

Project Title: Demographic Disparities in Prehospital Documentation of Vital Signs

and Advanced Monitoring

Role: Co-Investigator

Affiliated Institutions: LSUHSC Shreveport and NAEMSP® Louisiana Chapter

IRB Protocol: LSUHS IRB # Pending Dates: March 2025 to Present

Description: This study explores whether disparities exist in the documentation of

standard and advanced vital signs (e.g., ETCO₂) by EMS providers across different demographic groups. Specifically, it examines whether factors such as age (e.g., pediatric or geriatric patients), race/ethnicity, and other indicators of marginalization impact the frequency and completeness of recorded vital signs during prehospital encounters. The project aims to identify patterns that may reflect implicit bias, systemic inequities, or protocol inconsistencies, to inform targeted education, quality improvement initiatives, and equitable EMS care

practices.

Project Title: Evaluating the Stability and Duration of Efficacy of Intranasal

Naloxone (Narcan®) Stored in Vehicle Environments

Role: Co-Investigator

Affiliated Institutions: LSUHSC Shreveport and NAEMSP® Louisiana Chapter

IRB Protocol: LSUHS IRB # Pending
Dates: March 2025 to Present

Description: This study investigates how exposure to vehicle-based environmental

conditions, such as temperature fluctuations and prolonged heat, affects the chemical stability and clinical efficacy of intranasal naloxone (Narcan®). The primary objective is to determine how long Narcan retains its potency when stored in personal and emergency vehicles under real-world conditions. Findings from this study aim to inform evidence-based recommendations for storage practices and restocking intervals to ensure the continued effectiveness of naloxone

as a life-saving opioid overdose intervention.

Project Title: Prehospital Management of Total Gastric Dissociation (TGD): A

Review of EMS Protocol Inclusion and Clinical Guidance

Role: Co-Investigator

Affiliated Institutions: LSUHSC Shreveport and NAEMSP® Louisiana Chapter

IRB Protocol: LSUHS IRB # Pending
Dates: March 2025 to Present

Description: This study examines the extent to which Total Gastric Dissociation

(TGD)—a rare but surgically complex gastrointestinal condition—is addressed within existing EMS clinical guidelines and protocols. The research aims to identify gaps in prehospital awareness, protocol

standardization, and best practice recommendations for the assessment

and transport of patients with a history of TGD. By analyzing

statewide and national EMS protocols, the study seeks to inform future guideline development and educational efforts for EMS clinicians

managing patients with altered gastrointestinal anatomy.

RELEVANT PUBLICATIONS



ORCID iD: 0000-0002-3257-9585

A complete list is available upon request.

Academic Dissertations, Theses, and Case Studies

- Jura, Kevin F. "The Biological Weapons Convention: An Effective Regime or a Toothless Paper Tiger?" Master's dissertation, The Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies, Geneva, Switzerland, 2024. https://repository.graduateinstitute.ch/record/319730.
- ——. "Shaping the Future of the Strategic National Stockpile in an Increasingly Global World." Master's thesis, Harvard University, 2023. https://nrs.harvard.edu/URN-3:HUL.INSTREPOS:37374902.
- . Shaping the global health architecture for greater national governance and accountability: A Case Study of Nigeria and Gavi, the Vaccine Alliance. Geneva, Switzerland: World Health Organization, 2023. https://www.graduateinstitute.ch/interdisciplinary-master-mint/mint-research-practice/shaping-global-health-architecture-greater.

Books

Author

Jura, Kevin F., and Kevin Gouchenour. *EMS Pharmacology Guide*. Springfield, VA: Northern Virginia Community College, 2010.

Content Contributor

- Alexander, Melissa, and Richard Belle. *Advanced EMT: A Clinical-Reasoning Approach*, 2nd *Edition*. New York: Pearson Publishing, 2016.
- ——. Advanced EMT: A Clinical-Reasoning Approach. New York: Pearson Publishing, 2012.

Journal Articles (Peer Reviewed)

- Ely, Rachel M., Daniel Schwartz, J. Marc Liu, **Kevin F. Jura**, Ryan Overberger, Jon Krohmer, and Angela Cornelius. "Role of EMS in Disaster Response: A Resource Document to NAEMSP Position Statement." *Prehospital Emergency Care* 29, no. 3 (2025): 315-321. https://doi.org/10.1080/10903127.2025.2466754.
- Zimmerman, Kate D., Lee Palmer, Kelly E. Hall, Rita Hanel, **Kevin F. Jura**, Richard D. Maricle, Esther I. Hwang, Jonathan D. Schecter, Rama Heyratifar, and Allen Yee. "Care of the Operational Canine in the Prehospital Environment A joint position statement and resource document of NAEMSP, NAVEMS, and VetCOT." *Prehospital Emergency Care* 29, no. 5 (2025). https://doi.org/10.1080/10903127.2025.2526718.

Peer Reviews

Books

Alexander, Melissa, and Richard Belle. *Advanced EMT: A Clinical-Reasoning Approach*, 2nd *Edition*. New York: Pearson Publishing, 2016.

——. Advanced EMT: A Clinical-Reasoning Approach. New York: Pearson Publishing, 2012.

Journal Articles

I have peer-reviewed or edited over 100 journal articles for multiple professional medical journals.

• *Journal of Special Operations Medicine* (ISSN: 1553-9768) (NLM ID: 101158402)

2023 to Present

• Cureus Journal of Medical Science

2021 to Present

(ISSN: 2168-8184) (NLM ID: 101596737)

Pending Publications

I am the co-author of several pending publications. A complete list is available upon request.

Barhorst, Brian, Jeffrey Luk, **Kevin F. Jura**, Angela P. Cornelius, Rachel Ely, Todd M. Cage, Kristi Koening, and Jon R. Krohmer. "Crisis Standards of Care for Emergency Medical Services." *Prehospital Emergency Care* (forthcoming).

Poems

Jura, Kevin F. "The Paramedic." *EMS1*. 2024. https://www.ems1.com/ems-poems/ems-poem-the-paramedic-by-kevin-jura.

RESEARCH FELLOWSHIPS, RESEARCH MENTORSHIPS, AND POST-DOCTORAL FELLOWSHIPS

Research Mentorships

Summer Research Mentorship Program National Registry of Emergency Technicians (NREMT)

June to July 2025

Description

The vision of the National Registry Research Department is to develop and foster EMS-prepared researchers to function with the highest level of scientific integrity to improve and ensure quality and innovative National Registry products and processes through evidence and collaboration. This Mentorship program will further the mission to contribute to the body of scientific out-of-hospital knowledge to improve the competency, health, safety, and wellness of EMS professionals and the patients they serve.

Structure

- The mentorship program will begin the week of June 3, 2025
- Workshop sessions will be held every Tuesday (virtually) in 2-hour time blocks
- The mentorship program will end the week of July 29, 2025

- Participation in the mentorship workshop is unpaid
- Students will be grouped into groups of 4 and assigned a mentor
- 20-hour program consisting of eight (8) one-hour speaker presentations, two (2) one-hour small group mentor meetings, and one (1) thirty-minute one-on-one session with mentor

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Detailed information and a complete list of professional experiences are available upon request.

Gubernatorial Appointed and Senate (or equivalent) Confirmed Positions

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Justice of the Peace (JP)

November 2018 to Present

- Serve as a Constitutional Judicial Officer (*puisne* Justice (Judge)) of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (CONST. OF MASS., Part II, Ch. III, Art. I).
- Appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of the Executive Council to a renewable seven-year term.
- While Massachusetts Justices of the Peace are primarily called upon to officiate weddings and witness document signings (similar to the role of a Notary Public), they retain authority comparable, in certain respects, to that of a U.S. District Court Magistrate Judge.
- In addition to officiating weddings and witnessing document signings, Justices of the Peace possess the authority to perform, including but not limited to the following:
 - o administer oaths of office.
 - o cite individuals for contempt of court;
 - o issue writs and warrants (including but not limited to arrest and search warrants);
 - o order the arrest of individuals without a warrant; and
 - o set bail/bond.
- Additionally, Justices of the Peace are, by virtue of their office, "Conservators of the Peace" under Massachusetts General Law.
- Furthermore, Justices of the Peace retain absolute judicial immunity (judicial acts) or qualified immunity (ministerial acts) for their official actions.
- Executed official judicial and administrative acts for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.
- Testified before joint committees of the General Court of Massachusetts (state legislature).

Non-Gubernatorial, State Cabinet Secretary, and State Government Appointed Roles

Louisiana Department of Health

March 2025 to Present

Vice Chairman, State Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Task Force

- Elected by the Task Force Membership to a renewable one (1) year term as the Task Force's Vice Chairman.
- Serve as the Task Force's Chairman and presiding officer in the absence of the Chairman.
- Work closely with the LDH/BEMS leadership and staff to set EMS's priorities and strategic direction in Louisiana.
- This position is comparable to serving on the federal level as the Vice Chairman of the National EMS Advisory Council (NEMSAC).

Louisiana Department of Health

February 2025 to Present

Member, Louisiana Ambulance Patient Offload Delay Collaborative

- Appointed by the Louisiana Department of Health, Bureau of EMS Director.
- Established by Act 691, 2024 La. Acts (*La. Rev. Stat. Ann.* §§ 40:1134).
- The Louisiana Ambulance Patient Offload Delay Collaborative ("Collaborative") shall analyze and develop solutions to the problem of delays in the offloading of ambulance patients. Furthermore, the Collaborative shall be responsible for reviewing current data from EMS services and hospitals concerning patient offload times, developing a set of data collection guidelines and performance measures, and standardized reporting to identify and track hospitals that exceed the established industry standards for patient offload delays, and exploring best practices to resolve offload problems. Researching options for reducing demand in hospital emergency departments shall include a payment mechanism and funding options for services provided to patients, thereby minimizing emergency department demands.
- Also known as the "Act 691 Collaborative."
- This position is comparable to serving on the federal level as a member of the Medicare Payment Advisory Commission (MedPAC).

Louisiana Department of Health

January 2025 to Present

Member, State Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Task Force

- Appointed by the Secretary of the Louisiana Department of Health (LDH) to a renewable 3-year term.
- Serve as the National Association of EMS Physicians® Louisiana State Chapter's representative to the Louisiana State EMS Task Force.
- Advise and make recommendations on EMS matters to LDH and its Bureau of Emergency Medical Services (LDH/BEMS).
- Assists LDH/BEMS in setting its priorities and the strategic direction of EMS in Louisiana.
- Responsible for nominating individuals to serve on the Louisiana State EMS Commission.
- This position is comparable to serving as the Vice Chairman of the National EMS Advisory Council (NEMSAC) at the federal level.

Northwest Florida Regional Domestic Security Task Force Member

January 2004 to March 2009

- Served as a member of the Northwest Florida Regional Domestic Security Task Force (NWFRDSTF).
- Represented the District I EMS Advisory Council at all NWFRDSTF meetings and activities (2003 to 2005)
- Represented the FHP Auxiliary Troop Commander (Auxiliary Major) at all NWFRDSTF Meetings and activities (2005 to 2009).
- Participated in Domestic Security activities, investigations, conferences, and training.

Local Emergency Planning Committee – Region I Member, Executive Board

July 2003 to March 2009

- Served as a voting Member of the Florida Division of Emergency Management's Region I Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC), established under the Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act (Pub. L. 99-499, 100 Stat. 1728 (1986)).
- Responsible for Escambia, Santa Rosa, Okaloosa, Walton, Holmes, Washington, and Bay Counties.

- The LEPC is responsible for:
 - o preparing the regional hazardous materials emergency response plan;
 - o serving as the repository for regional hazardous materials information; and,
 - o performing outreach functions to increase awareness of hazardous materials.

Local Government Appointed Roles

City of Alexandria (VA) Commission on HIV/AIDS Commissioner

October 2010 to March 2012

- Appointed by the mayor, with the advice and consent of the City Council, for a renewable 3-year term.
- Advised the Mayor and City Council on the formulation and implementation of public policy on the treatment of AIDS and the prevention of the spread of HIV. I also promoted citizen participation in the formulation of such policy.
- Provided the Mayor, City Council, and the public with current information regarding HIV/AIDS.
- The Commission functioned as the Community Advisory Board for the HIV/AIDS services delivered by the Alexandria Health Department.

Paid Professional Roles

Archangel EM

July 2025 to Present

Consultant - Educator

- Assist with the development of EMS, Emergency Management, and Incident Command curriculum.
- Special projects.
- Incident management.

Cataldo Ambulance Service

February 2018 to October 2021

Paramedic

- Provided pre-hospital advanced life support (ALS) emergency medical care and treatment.
- Served as an FTO/Clinical Field Proctor for new EMTs, Paramedics, and students.

National Disaster Medical System (NDMS)

June 2016 to October 2018

Administrative Officer, Pennsylvania – 1 Disaster Medical Assistance Team (DMAT)

- Provided direct administrative support during analysis during alert periods, deployments, and Steady State/Readiness.
- Responsible for team readiness in supply/procurement, payroll, travel vouchers, and ensuring that team members complied with federal travel guidelines during a "steady state" status.
- Responsible for collecting staffing information, maintaining team deployment readiness, and ensuring all employee personal information was updated in all systems.
- Provided administrative and operational support to Team Leadership.
- Performed analyses to ensure proper resource utilization and manage the organization's time and attendance requirements. I also ensured accurate and timely submission into all NDMS Business Systems and confirmed the Team Leader's approval.
- Prepared reports, developed team-level administrative policies and procedures, and guided assigned NDMS mission areas of responsibility.

Maryland Department of Health

September 2011 to May 2018

State Coordinator, Strategic National Stockpile, Office of Preparedness and Response

- Fifth (5th) in the line of succession to the Maryland Secretary of Health.
- This position is equivalent to the US Department of Health and Human Services Deputy Assistant Secretary and Director of the Strategic National Stockpile at the federal level.
- Oversaw all programmatic budgeting, finances, contracts, and grants (over \$2 million annually).
- Supervised the state's Cities Readiness Initiative (CRI) Coordinator, the SNS Warehouse Coordinator, and all personnel assigned to the SNS program, including personnel seconded by local, state, and federal agencies.
- Achieved Maryland's first perfect score (100%) on the annual Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) evaluation and audit within nine (9) months of starting the position, after several years of poor or failing scores.
- Communicated complex plans and briefings to senior government officials, including the Governor of Maryland, the Secretary of Health, the Maryland Emergency Management Agency director, and the Adjutant General of Maryland.
- I served on the State's Ebola Response Statewide Executive Coordinating Leadership Committee.
- Involved in planning the State's Continuity of Operations (COOP) and Continuity of Government (COG) for the State's Executive, Legislative, and Judicial leadership (e.g., Governor, Lt. Governor, Cabinet, Speaker of the House, Senate President Pro Tempore, Supreme Court, etc.).
- Designed, executed, and administered three (3) statewide Full-Scale Exercises involving over 75 federal, military, state, local, and commercial partners.
- Liaised with federal (ie., CDC, DEA, DOD, DSS, FBI, FEMA, IRS, National Guard, National Security Agency, Transportation Security Administration (TSA), US Air Force, US Attorney's Office for the District of Maryland, US Army, US Coast Guard, US Customs and Border Protection, US IC, US Marshals Service (USMS), USMC, US Navy, US Northern Command (NORTHCOM), US Public Health Service, and the US Secret Service), state, local, multinational corporations, and commercial partners.
- Delegated OCA by USMS and Maryland State Police (MSP).
- Restructured Maryland's Strategic National Stockpile (SNS) / Medical Countermeasures (MCM) response program.
- Served as a senior member of the MDH Incident Command System. I oversaw the utilization and deployment of the SNS program (as needed) for over 50 major disasters, National Security Special Events (NSSEs), International Conferences, and public health emergencies, including but not limited to multiple major weather events, 38th G8 Summit (2012); West African Ebola Virus Disease (EVD) Epidemic (2013-2016); 2014 US EVD outbreak; Papal Visit (2015); Zika; and multiple Presidential and Congressional events (e.g., States of the Union, Presidential Inaugurations, Presidential Addresses, etc.).
- Served on several national, regional, and state-level workgroups, task forces, and leadership and advisory committees (e.g., the CDC advisory committee, the ASTHO National MCM Committee, etc.).
- Responsible for COOP/COG planning within MDH/OP&R.
- Administered the Department's Government Emergency Telecommunications Service (GETS), Wireless Priority Service (WPS), and Telecommunication Priority Service (TPS) program.
- Served on the MDH State Emerging Infectious Diseases (EID) Committee.

- Received one (1) commendation from the Maryland Governor (Ebola response) and two (2) from the Secretary of Health (Ebola and Zika responses).
- Presented at multiple conferences.
- Alternate PIO for SNS/MCM-related issues.

National Disaster Medical System

July 2012 to June 2016

Acting Deputy Team Commander, National Medical Response Team – National Capitol Region (NMRT–NCR)

- Represented the team and the team commander to the US Department of Health and Human Services, Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (HHS/ASPR), and at national and regional meetings.
- Served on the NCR's Weapons of Mass Destruction (WMD) / CBRNE (Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, and High-yield Explosive) response team.
- Served as a WMD/CBRNE Technician.
- Administered the Team's Government Emergency Telecommunications Service (GETS), Wireless Priority Service (WPS), and Telecommunication Priority Service (TPS) program.
- Supervised a team of over 60 healthcare professionals in the absence of the team commander.
- Secondary Public Information Officer (PIO) for the team.

National Disaster Medical System

July 2012 to June 2016

Acting Deputy Team Commander, Maryland – 1 DMAT

- Represented the team and commander at HHS/ASPR and national and regional meetings.
- Supervised a team of over 60 healthcare professionals in the absence of the team commander.
- Secondary PIO for the team.

National Disaster Medical System

November 2010 to June 2016

Deputy Administrative Officer, Maryland – 1 DMAT

- Served as the Team's Deputy Administrative Officer.
- Helped establish the team in collaboration with the Team Commander and Administrative Officer.
- Provided direct administrative support during analysis during alert periods, deployments, and Steady State/Readiness.
- Responsible for team readiness in supply/procurement, payroll, travel vouchers, and ensuring that team members complied with federal travel guidelines during a "steady state" status.
- Responsible for collecting staffing information, maintaining team deployment readiness, and ensuring all employee personal information was updated in all systems.
- Provided administrative and operational support to Team Leadership.
- Performed analyses to ensure proper resource utilization and manage the organization's time and attendance requirements. I also ensured accurate and timely submission into all NDMS Business Systems and confirmed the Team Leader's approval.
- Prepared reports, developed team-level administrative policies and procedures, and guided assigned NDMS mission areas of responsibility.
- Administered the Team's Government Emergency Telecommunications Service (GETS), Wireless Priority Service (WPS), and Telecommunication Priority Service (TPS) program.
- Secondary PIO for the team.

National Disaster Medical System

November 2010 to June 2016

Lead Security Specialist, Maryland – 1 DMAT

- Served as the Team's lead law enforcement liaison officer and security specialist.
- Responsible for ensuring the Team's personal, personnel, and physical security.
- Served as the team's OPSEC/COMSEC/PERSEC Officers.

District of Columbia Fire and EMS

September 2010 to September 2011

Lead ALS Instructor and EMS Accreditation Officer, DC Fire & EMS Training Academy

- Led ALS continuing education classes for DC Firefighters, EMTs, Paramedics, and recruits.
- Served as the Chair of the DC FEMS Committee on Accreditation of Educational Programs for the Emergency Medical Services (CoAEMSP) Committee.
- Established and administered the DC FEMS Training Academy's EMS Accreditation Program.
- Obtained DC FEMS's first accreditation from the DC Department of Health (DOH)
- Served as a subject matter expert at the DC DOH, Bureau of EMS.

National Disaster Medical System

May 2002 to November 2010

Paramedic, Florida – 1 DMAT

- Provided pre-hospital and clinical BLS and ALS emergency medical care and treatment in disaster areas under austere environmental and working conditions.
- Served as the team's OPSEC/COMSEC Officer.
- Administered the Team's Government Emergency Telecommunications Service (GETS), Wireless Priority Service (WPS), and Telecommunication Priority Service (TPS) program.

Okaloosa County Emergency Medical Services Paramedic FTO

July 2003 to August 2009

- Provided pre-hospital ALS emergency medical care and treatment.
- Served as an FTO/Clinical Field Proctor for new EMTs, Paramedics, and students.

Okaloosa County Sheriff's Office Investigative Technician

February 2006 to November 2005

- Conducted criminal and non-criminal investigations with a 97% clearance rate.
- Served as the primary investigator for all non-criminal missing/runaway/endangered juveniles and adults.
- Conducted criminal investigations into identity theft, counterfeiting, forgery, and credit card & internet fraud.

Rural/Metro Ambulance

December 2001 to June 2003

Paramedic FTO

- Provided pre-hospital ALS emergency medical care and treatment.
- Served as an FTO/Clinical Field Proctor for new EMTs, Paramedics, and students.

National Park Service

April 2001 to April 2003

EMS Coordinator, Gulf Islands National Seashore (GUIS)

- Established a multi-state EMS program for GUIS per federal statutes, regulations, and executive orders.
- Administered and supervised the GUIS multi-state Lifeguard Program during the Lead Lifeguard's 18-month post-9/11 military deployment.

- Administered the GUIS Controlled Substances Program per 21 U.S.C. and 21 C.F.R.
- Administered the GUIS EMS program over a multi-state area (> 211 mi²).
- Developed a multi-year budget for creating, administering, and continuing Gulf Island's new EMS program.
- Served as the GUIS DEA Controlled Substance Registrant.
- Liaised with NPS Headquarters, federal agencies, Florida and Mississippi state, county, and local Health Departments, and other agencies.
- Supervised all Park EMS personnel in multiple states.
- Wrote the EMS ALS and BLS medical protocols, policies, and standard operating procedures.
- Wrote, obtained, and administered a \$40,000 grant from the Florida Department of Health, Bureau of EMS (FDOH/BEMS). This was the first and only time the FDOH/BEMS gave the US Government an EMS grant.
- Provided pre-hospital advanced life support emergency medical care and treatment.

Rural/Metro Ambulance

May 2001 to December 2001

EMT-Basic

• Provided pre-hospital BLS emergency medical care and treatment until I was promoted to paramedic.

Volunteer Leadership and Professional Roles

Scouting America (Formerly Boy Scouts of America)

August 2025 to Present

Member, National Eagle Scout Association (NESA) National Committee

• Serve as part of the Membership Subcommittee.

Scouting America (*Formerly* Boy Scouts of America) Member, National Alumni Relations Committee

August 2025 to Present

- Member, National Alumini Relations Committee
- Report directly to the Committee's Chairman and Vice Chairman for Strategy & Revenue
- Serve as the Committee's Ombudsman.
- Serve as the Strategic Planning Lead.

Harvard Alumni in Healthcare, Inc. Founding Member, Board of Directors

January 2025 to Present

• Serve as an active member of the Board of Directors.

National Association of EMS Physicians® (NAEMSP®)

September 2024 to Present

NAEMSP® Louisiana Chapter

President-Elect

- An active member of the State Chapter's Executive Leadership Team.
- Primary point of contact and corresponding author on all current NAEMSP® Louisiana Chapter Research Projects and Research Collaborations with the Louisiana State University (LSU) System and Tulane University.

Gamma Upsilon (Γ Y) Chapter

August 2024 to Present

Alpha Phi Omega ($A\Phi\Omega$) National Service Fraternity Chapter Advisor

• Serve as an advisor and mentor to the chapter leadership and its undergraduate members.

• Serve as the primary liaison with the Southeast Louisiana Council of the Boy Scouts of America.

Southeast Louisiana Council, Scouting America Member, Executive Board

June 2024 to Present

- Serve as an active member of the Council's Executive Board.
- Serve on four Council Committees: Advancement, Alumni Relations, Health & Safety/Risk Management, and National Eagle Scout Association (NESA).
- Serve as the NESA Committee's Awards Subcommittee Chair.

Alpha Phi Omega ($A\Phi\Omega$) National Co-Ed Service Fraternity Region J, Section J-1 Advisor

August 2024 to May 2025

• Oversaw, advised, and mentored the chapters and petitioning groups of Alpha Phi Omega in Louisiana and Mississippi.

Harvard Alumni in Healthcare, Inc.

November 2021 to December 2024

Secretary, Treasurer & Chief Financial Officer

- Founding Member, Secretary, Treasurer & CFO, and Director
- Converted the Harvard Alumni in Healthcare, Inc. into a Delaware nonprofit corporation.
- Obtained IRS recognition as a 501(c)(3) non-profit charity.
- Served as an active member of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee.
- Responsible for all Corporation communications with the IRS and the respective Secretaries of State offices for all corporation and financial-related matters.

Harvard Alumni Disaster Preparedness & Response Team Chief Administrative Officer

August 2020 to Present

- Harvard Alumni Association Special Interest Group (SIG)
- An active member of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee.
- Responsible for all administrative functions of the organization.

International Association of Emergency Managers [IAEM] United States of America Council [IAEM-USA]

February 2024 to December 2024

Vice Chair, National Bylaws Committee

- Served as the Vice Chair of the National Bylaws Committee
- Helped lead the 6-member Task Force that conducted a thorough review of the IAEM-USA Bylaws, which resulted in significant changes and improvements to the Bylaws, including ensuring all members of the Association were treated equally and had the same rights and responsibilities.

Calvert Advanced Life Support

January 2017 to December 2017

Deputy Chief, Administration, Quality Assurance, and Education & Training

- Served as the Department's Chief Administrative Officer.
- Served as the Department's Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement (QA/QI) officer.
- Responsible for COOP/COG planning.
- Administered the Department's Controlled Substances Program per 21 U.S.C. and 21 C.F.R.
- Provided supervision to front-line supervisors and on-duty field personnel.
- Provided ongoing and original continuing education.

Calvert Advanced Life Support

January 2013 to December 2016

Captain & Quality Assurance Officer, Education & Training Division

- Served as Director of the Education and Training Division.
- Assisted the Department's QA/QI Officer in administering the Department's QA/QI Program.

Calvert Advanced Life Support

January 2012 to December 2012

Lieutenant, Education and Training Division

- Served as an Instructor and Deputy Director of the Education & Training Division.
- Provided frontline supervision to on-duty field personnel.
- Performed the duties of a Paramedic FTO.

Calvert Advanced Life Support

July 2011 to December 2011

Paramedic FTO

- Provided pre-hospital ALS emergency medical care and treatment.
- Served as an FTO for new EMTs & Paramedics and EMT & Paramedic students.

District I EMS Advisory Council Life Member, Executive Board

July 2003 to Present

I serve as a voting life member of the Florida Department of Health, Bureau of EMS-mandated District EMS Advisory Council's Executive Board covering Escambia, Santa Rosa, Okaloosa, and Walton Counties.

Harvard Alumni in Healthcare SIG **Board Member**

July 2020 to June 2023

- Harvard Alumni Association SIG
- Served as an active member of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee.
- Responsible for all administrative functions of the organization.
- Effective 01 July 2023, the SIG was merged into the Harvard Alumni in Healthcare, Inc.

Strength for Service, Inc.

January 2014 to December 2018

Founding Board Member

- Founding Director and Board Member
- Served as an active member of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee.
- Represented the Organization to different public safety organizations and personnel.
- Liaised with different nonprofits and service organizations.

Baltimore Area Council, Scouting America

July 2014 to June 2018

District Chairman and Executive Board Member

- Served as the District Chairman for the Thurgood Marshall District.
- Served as an active member of the Council's Board of Directors.

Florida Highway Patrol

August 2004 to March 2009

Auxiliary Lieutenant (Investigator) & Troop A Background Investigator

- Administered the Auxiliary Background Investigation program for Troop A.
- Assisted FHP and FHP Auxiliary Investigators in criminal and administrative investigations.
- Fully certified Florida law enforcement officer.

- Had statewide jurisdiction, including the authority to make warrantless arrests and carry firearms on and off duty.
- Served as a tactical paramedic.
- Served as an Auxiliary Trooper from August 2004 through June 2007.

American Red Cross of Northwest Florida Member, Executive Board

July 2001 to June 2007

- Served as the youth representative to, and a voting member of, the Executive Board.
- Served on the Chapter's Health & Safety and Disaster Management & Response Committees.

District I EMS Advisory Council

July 2003 to June 2005

Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer

- Served as the Executive Board Chairman and the President & CEO while still representing Gulf Islands National Seashore on the Council.
- Actively led the District I EMS Advisory Council's Annual Surviving Trauma Conference Planning Committee.
- Represented the District at FDOH and FDOH/BEMS.
- Liaised with other District EMS Advisory Councils and the State EMS Medical Director.
- Served as a founding member of the Florida One DMAT Foundation's Executive Board.

United States Coast Guard Auxiliary

January 2004 to February 2005

Branch Chief (BC–THT), Health & Safety Training Branch, Health & Safety Training Division, Training Department

- Equivalent to a Lieutenant Commander in the US Coast Guard (USCG)
- Directed nationwide and agency-wide programs impacting the entire USCG and USCG Auxiliary and directly impacted the USCG and USCG Auxiliary mission.
- Responsible for creating, implementing, representing, and continuing the Health and Safety Training Branch and program for the entire USCG Auxiliary, which comprises over 40,000 members.
- Assured the implementation of such work plans at the national and district levels.
- Determined goals and objectives that needed additional emphasis.
- Oversaw the entire training program for Health and Safety within the USCG Auxiliary.
- Planned for long-range staffing needs and set annual and multiyear work plans.
- Reviewed, created, and kept the training materials provided to the Auxiliary current.
- Assisted with the health and safety needs of the USCG Academy's (USCGA's) AIM (Academy Introduction Mission) program.
- Liaised with appropriate Active Duty and Auxiliary operational, training, and educational
 elements and assisted in developing training programs for Active Duty and Auxiliary health care
 personnel.
- Supported the USCG Health & Safety activities in coordination with Auxiliary Health & Safety elements, the respective offices of the Directors of Auxiliary (DIRAUX), Operations Branch, G-OCX-2, and USCG Office of Health & Safety (G-WK, G-WKH, G-WKS), as well as coordinated the Review and Analysis (R&A) of the USCG Auxiliary and USCGA's AIM Health & Safety Training Program and needs
- Participated in and provided patient care in pre-hospital and hospital settings.

District I EMS Advisory Council Member, Executive Board

April 2001 to April 2003

- Served as a voting member of the District I EMS Advisory Council as Gulf Islands National Seashore's representative.
- Served on the District I EMS Advisory Council's Annual Surviving Trauma Conference Planning Committee.

Professional Outputs

A complete list is available upon request.

Conferences

- Maryland 2014 Statewide Strategic National Stockpile (SNS) Conference on Public Health, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Management, Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene
- 2004 through 2006 Annual Surviving Trauma Conference, District I EMS Advisory Council

Emergency Response Plans

I have written over a dozen emergency response plans, including comprehensive statewide ones. A complete list is available upon request.

Jura, Kevin F. *City of New Orleans CHEMPACK Response Plan v. x.x* [Draft]. New Orleans: City of New Orleans Emergency Medical Services, 2024.

	—. State of Maryland Departme	ent of Health P	Public Health N	Aedical Counteri	neasure
D	istribution & Dispensing Plan.	Baltimore, MI	D: Maryland D	epartment of He	alth, 2018.

—. Calvert Advanced	Life Sunnort	Infection I	Control Pla	m Prince F	Frederick 1	$MD \cdot a$	Calvert
. Cuiveri Huvaneca	Lije Support	Thjeenon v	Common 1 id	111. I IIIICC I	reaction,	WID.	
Advanced Life Support	t, 2017.						

——. State of Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene Strategic National Stockpile
. State of Marytana Department of Heatin and Mental Hygiene Strategic National Stockpile
<i>Plan, v. 4.4.</i> Baltimore, MD: Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, 2017.

———. State of Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene St	trategic National Stocknile
. State of Marytana Department of Health and Memai Hygiene St	ιταιεξίε Ιναιιοπαί Βιοέκριιε
Plan, v. 4.0. Baltimore, MD: Maryland Department of Health and Mo	ental Hygiene, 2012.

Medical Protocols, Policies, and Procedures

A complete list is available upon request.

Jura, Kevin F. Calvert Advanced Life Support Controlled Substances Policies, Procedures, Protocols, and Plan. Prince Frederick, MD: Calvert Advanced Life Support, 2017.

——. DC Fire & EMS Training Academy Policies & Procedures, 2011 Edition. Washington, DC: DC Fire & EMS Department, 2011.

——. *Gulf Islands National Seashore's EMS Protocols, Policies, and Procedures.* Gulf Breeze, FL: Gulf Islands National Seashore, 2001.

Zani, Charles R., and Kevin F. Jura. *Gulf Islands National Seashore's Blood Borne Pathogen Plan*. Gulf Breeze, FL: Gulf Islands National Seashore, 2002.

GUBERNATORIAL COMMISSIONS AND APPOINTMENTS

A complete list, including detailed information, is available upon request.

Judicial Commissions (Judicial Officer)

Justice of the Peace, Massachusetts

2018 to 2025

NON-GUBERNATORIAL GOVERNMENTAL COMMISSIONS AND APPOINTMENTS

A complete list, including detailed information, is available upon request.

State Statutory Committees

Louisiana Ambulance Patient Offload Delay Collaborative

2025 to Present

• Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee (Region I)

2003 to 2009

State Committees

- Maryland State Emerging Infectious Disease (EID) Executive Coordinating Committee 2015 to 2018
- Maryland State Ebola Response Executive Coordinating Committee

2014 to 2015

State Task Forces

Louisiana State Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Task Force
 Vice Chairman
 January 2025 to Present
 March 2025 to Present

• Maryland State Ebola Response Task Force Executive Committee

2014

• Northwest Florida Domestic Security Task Force

2006 to 2009

Local Commissions

• City of Alexandria (VA) Commission on HIV/AIDS

2010 to 2012

FEDERAL APPOINTMENTS AND GOVERNMENT SERVICE

Federal Appointment Authorities and Hiring Eligibility

• Schedule A (5 CFR 213.3102(u)) Individuals with disabilities

• Schedule D (E.O. 13562) Pathway Program (for recent graduates and students)

Federal Civil Service Equivalencies

•	Executive Level III/IV	Massachusetts (Judicial Officer)
•	Executive Level V/Senior Executive Series (SES)	Louisiana Department of Health
•	SES/General Schedule (GS) 15	Louisiana and Maryland Departments of
		Health (Confirmed by DHS evaluators,
		internal HR position audits, and on position

Note: All equivalencies were confirmed through official HR channels or by statute and are documented upon request.

duties and span of control)

Direct Federal Appointment/Certification

- GS-15 Certified by the US Department of Homeland Security
- GS-12 Appointed by the US Department of Health and Human Services and the Government of the District of Columbia

Federal Security & Suitability Determinations

Successfully completed multiple federal background investigations to support high-risk, high-sensitivity, national security (SF-86) intergovernmental public service assignments. Suitability determinations were conducted through agencies, including the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and the National Security Agency (NSA).

RELEVANT HONORS AND AWARDS

A complete list is available upon request.

•	Lifetime Fellow (Elected) Royal Society of Arts (FRSA), London, England, UK	2023
•	Fellow (Elected), Royal Society for Public Health (FRSPH), London, England, UK	2022
•	United States Coast Guard Meritorious Team Commendation (3 rd Award)	2018
•	Fellow (Elected), Royal Society of Arts, London, England, UK	2018
•	National Outstanding Eagle Scout Award (NOESA), Boy Scouts of America	2014
•	Colonel and Honorary Personal Aide-de-Camp [ADC(P)] to the Governor of Kentucky	2012
•	United States Coast Guard Presidential Unit Citation with Special Clasp	2005
•	United States Coast Guard Commandant's Letter of Commendation	2003
•	United States Coast Guard Unit Commendation, with Operational "O" Device	2002
•	US Department of the Interior's Secretary's Unit Award of Excellence of Service	2002
•	Eagle Scout, Boy Scouts of America	1996

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL COURSES, PRESENTATIONS, WORKSHOPS, AND INVITED LECTURES

A complete list is available upon request.

Courses Taught

Basic National Planners Course

2015

Maryland Emergency Management Agency (MEMA), Ocean City, MD

Conference Session Moderator

Jura, Kevin F. "Facilitated Discussion and Table Top Exercise," Maryland 2014 Statewide Strategic National Stockpile (SNS) Conference on Public Health, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Management, Linthicum Heights, MD, June 25, 2014.

Conference Session Presenter

- Godbee, Dan, **Kevin F. Jura**, and David Janese. "Creating Critical Thinking Paramedics Versus Rote Protocol Paramedic Automatons," 2025 LANREMT [Louisiana Association of Nationally Registered Emergency Medical Technicians] EMS Conference, Lafayette "We Care. For Everyone," Lafayette, LA, June 14, 2025.
- Romanosky, Albert J., Kimberly Eshleman, **Kevin F. Jura**, Michael Mannozzi, and Nicole Brown. "Utilization of SWOT Analysis for the Exercise Data Collection, Coding and Analysis in Exercise Evaluation," Public Health Preparedness Summit, Atlanta, GA, April 3, 2014
- **Jura, Kevin F.**, and Michael Mannozzi. "Best Practices: Maryland's SNS Program and State TAR Scores: Strategies, Challenges, and Successes," Public Health Preparedness Summit, Atlanta, GA, March 14, 2013.

Invited Lectures

- Jura, Kevin F. "The Role of the Strategic National Stockpile in Public Health." Lecture, SPHU 2430: Pandemics and Public Health, Celia Scott Weatherhead School of Public Health & Tropical Medicine, Tulane University, New Orleans, LA, March 20, 2025.
- Jura, Kevin F. "The Role of the Strategic National Stockpile in Public Health." Lecture, SPHU 2810: Pandemics and Public Health, School of Public Health & Tropical Medicine, Tulane University, New Orleans, LA, April 9, 2024.

Panelist

- Godbee, Dan, **Kevin F. Jura**, and David Janese. "Searching for Feedback and Ways to Improve EMS in the State of Louisiana: An Off-the-Record Conversation with the Leadership of the NAEMSP® Louisiana Chapter," 2025 LANREMT [Louisiana Association of Nationally Registered Emergency Medical Technicians] EMS Conference, Lafayette "We Care. For Everyone," Lafayette, LA, June 14, 2025.
- Hanlin, Erin R., Brooke Burton, Jason R. Johnson, Herbert Schiffer, and **Kevin F. Jura**. "Pearls and Pitfalls of Medical Direction of Paramedics at Unique Practice Sites," National Association of EMS Physicians 2024 Annual Conference, Austin, TX. January 11, 2024.

Poster Presentation

Annelli, Joseph, Chelsea Bates, **Kevin F. Jura**, and Veronica Black. "Receipt, State, Store No More! Administrative Preparedness for Continuity of Operations," Public Health Preparedness Summit, Atlanta, GA, April 19, 2018.

Adams, Sherry, Joseph Annelli, Sara Barra, Nicole Brown, and **Kevin F. Jura**. "Adapting SNS Distribution Planning into a Statewide Maryland Public Health Distribution Model for Zika Prevention Kit Dissemination," Public Health Preparedness Summit, Atlanta, GA, April 26, 2017.

Ajit, Isaac, Michael Mannozzi, Joseph Annelli, and **Kevin F. Jura**. "Bridging the Gap: Investments in Public Health Preparedness Infrastructure as a Force Multiplier in Statewide Emergency Management," Public Health Preparedness Summit, Atlanta, GA, April 15, 2015.

Workshops

Jura, Kevin F. "Public Health, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Management Partnerships," Maryland 2014 Statewide Strategic National Stockpile (SNS) Conference on Public Health, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Management, Linthicum Heights, MD, June 25, 2014.

——. "Best Practices: Evolution of Maryland's SNS Program and State TAR Scores: Strategies, Challenges, and Successes," Public Health Preparedness Summit, Atlanta, GA, March 13, 2013.

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL LICENSURES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND CREDENTIALS

A complete list, including detailed information, is available upon request.

Professional Licenses, Certifications, and Credentials (Current)

Emergency Management

Certified Emergency Manager (CEM®) 2023 to Present

International Association of Emergency Managers

Certification Number: 1020917

Amateur Radio Operator – Technician Class 2010 to Present

Federal Communications Commission

License Number: KJ4SFC

Emergency Medical Services

EMS Instructor	2001 to Present
Louisiana (License No. LA23-3166) (Paramedic Instructor)	2023 to Present

Paramedic	2001 to Present
Louisiana (License No. LA23-3166)	2023 to Present
Massachusetts (Certification No. P0902861)	2018 to Present
Tactical Paramedic (CONTOMS) (Certification No. 123-019)	2016 to Present

Maryland (License No. 0209701)	2011 to Present
NREMT (Registry No. P8042611 / M8042611)	2010 to Present

Fire Services

Fire Instructor III	2018
International Fire Service Accreditation Congress (IFSAC) (ID No. 2703159)	2018
Pro Board (ID No. 851577)	2018
Fire Instructor II	2018
IFSAC (ID No. 2703513)	2018
Pro Board (ID No. 852091)	2018
Fire Instructor I	2018
IFSAC (ID No. 2688973)	2018
Pro Board (ID No. 850611)	2018

Homeland Security

Department of Homeland Security National Planners Curriculum

Train the Trainer	2015
Team Leader	2014
National Planner	2014

Nonprofit

Certified Nonprofit Professional (CNP)

2024 to Present

Nonprofit Leadership Alliance Certification Number: 26595

Public Health

Advanced Designated Infection Control Officer Training

2017

Texas EMS Institute and Infection Control/Emerging Concepts, Inc.

Professional Licenses, Certifications, and Credentials (Forthcoming / Pending)

A complete list is available upon request.

Professional Licenses, Certifications, and Credentials (Expired)

A complete list is available upon request.

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND SERVICES

A complete list is available upon request.

Professional Affiliations

•	National Association of Veterinary Emergency Medical Services (NAVEMS)	2025 to Present
•	American Society of Tropical Medicine & Hygiene (ASTMH)	2024 to Present
•	National Association of EMS Physicians® (NAEMSP®) (Professional Member)	2023 to Present
•	Society for Disaster Medicine and Public Health (SDMPH)	2023 to Present
•	Royal Society for Public Health (Fellow, elected), London, UK	2022 to Present
•	International Association of Emergency Managers (IAEM)	2021 to Present
•	Royal Institute of International Affairs ("Chatham House"), London, UK	2021 to Present
•	American Public Health Association (APHA)	2020 to Present
•	Royal Society of Arts (Lifetime Fellow, elected), London, UK	2018 to Present
•	National Tactical Officers Association (NTOA)	2016 to Present
•	Special Operations Medical Association (SOMA)	2016 to Present
•	National Association of EMS Educators (NAEMSE)	2001 to Present

Professional Service

Academic

- Chapter Advisor, Alpha Phi Omega ($A\Phi\Omega$) Gamma Upsilon (ΓY) Chapter 2024 to Present
- Teaching Assistant, Undergraduate and Graduate Public Health Courses 2024 to Present

The Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies (IHEID) IHEID Disability Task Force IHEID Interim Governance Committee Graduate Institute Student Association (GISA) Administrative Officer 2021 to 2022 2021 to 2022

Harvard University

•	Harvard University President's "President Circle"	2021 to 2022
•	Harvard Extension Student Association (HESA)	2021 to 2023
	 Immediate Past Student Body President 	2022 to 2023
	 Student Body President 	2021 to 2022

Conferences

Advisor

• Alpha Phi Omega Regions J & K Joint Conference

2024

Chairman

- Maryland 2014 Statewide Strategic National Stockpile (SNS) Conference on Public Health2014
 Health, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Management, Maryland Department of Health
 and Mental Hygiene
- Annual Surviving Trauma Conference, District I EMS Advisory Council
 2004 to 2006

Organizer

• Alpha Phi Omega Regions J & K Joint Conference

2024

- Maryland 2014 Statewide Strategic National Stockpile (SNS) Conference on Public 2014 Health, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Management, Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene
- Annual Surviving Trauma Conference, District I EMS Advisory Council 2001 to 2007

Program Selection Committee

• Annual EMS Educator Symposium, National Association of EMS Educators 2003 to Present

Professional

Ar •	nerican Public Health Association (APHA) Abstract and Video Reviewer, APHA Annual Meeting	2023 to Present	
In	ternational Association of Emergency Managers (IAEM)	2023 to 2024	
•	Co-Vice Chair, IAEM–Bylaws Committee	2024 to 2024	
•	Member, IAEM-USA Bylaws Committee	2023 to 2024	
Na	ational Association of EMS Educators (NAEMSE)		
•	National Education Committee	2002 to Present	
•	National Conference Program Reviewer	2003 to Present	
Na	ational Association of EMS Physicians (NAEMSP)	2023 to Present	
•	National Committees	2023 to Present	
	 Advocacy Committee 	2025 to Present	
	o Education Committee	2023 to Present	
	 Emergency Preparedness Committee 	2023 to Present	
	 Chair, BARDA Auto-Injector Need Workgroup 	2025 to Present	
	o International Affairs Committee	2023 to Present	
	 Membership & Chapter Committee 	2023 to Present	
	o Operational EMS: Fireground/HAZMAT/Tactical Committee	2023 to Present	
	 Chair, Operational Canine Legislation Subcommittee 	2024 to Present	
	o Program Committee	2025 to Present	
	 Public Health Committee 	2023 to Present	
	 Quality and Safety Committee 	2023 to Present	
	Research Committee	2025 to Present	
	 Standards and Clinical Practices Committee 	2023 to Present	
•	Louisiana State Chapter	2024 to Present	
	o President-Elect	2024 to Present	
Na	tional Association of Veterinary EMS (NAVEMS)	2025 to Present	
•	Ex officio member, Board of Directors	2025 to Present	
•	Chairman, Accreditation Committee	2025 to Present	
Pr	Professional and Scientific Journals 2021 to Present		
•	Associate Editor		

2023 to Present

• Peer Reviewer

o Journal of Special Operations Medicine

Cureus Journal of MedicineJournal of Special Operations Medicine	2021 to Present 2023 to Present
 State of Louisiana Member, Louisiana Ambulance Patient Offload Delay Collaborative Member, Louisiana State EMS Task Force 	2025 to Present 2025 to Present
 Vice Chairman RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL TRAINING 	2025 to Present
A complete list is available upon request.	
Academic/Faculty Development	
Foundations of Instructional Design and Applications School of Professional Advancement, Tulane University	2025
Practical Course Design Center for Engaged Learning and Teaching, Tulane University	2025
Essentials of Learning and Teaching Center for Engaged Learning and Teaching, Tulane University	2025
Crisis Management, Diplomacy, and Negotiations	
RED HORIZON: Force & Diplomacy in Eurasia – An Immersive Execut Education Program Harvard Negotiation Task Force, Harvard University	2021
RED HORIZON: Force & Diplomacy in Eurasia – An Immersive Execut Education Program Harvard Negotiation Task Force, Harvard University	2020
RED HORIZON: Force & Diplomacy in Eurasia – An Immersive Execut Education Program Harvard Negotiation Task Force, Harvard University	2019
Negotiating in Crisis: Advanced Skills for Managing Multiparty Conflict in Dynamic Environments Harvard University	s 2019
Disaster and Emergency Management	
Emergency Planning Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement, New Orleans, LA	2025
IS-405: Mass Care/Emergency Assistance Overview Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency	2025

	Risk Management and Threat Assessment Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement, New Orleans, LA	2025
	Business Continuity Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement, New Orleans, LA	2024
	Disaster Communications Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement, New Orleans, LA	2024
	Emergency Management Administration Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement, New Orleans, LA	2024
	Health and Medical Issues in Emergency Management Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement, New Orleans, LA	2024
	Sport/Event Security and Planning Tulane University, School of Professional Advancement, New Orleans, LA	2024
	MGMT 312: Seniors Officials Workshop for All-Hazards Preparedness Texas A&M Engineering Extension (TEEX) Service and IAEM	2023
	IS-775: EOC Management and Operations Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency	2016
	IS-2356.c: Emergency Planning Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency	2016
	ICS 400: Advanced ICS Command & General Staff: Complex Incidents Florida Department of Emergency Management, Niceville, FL	2008
	Homeland Security Exercise Evaluation Program (HSEEP) Exercise Evaluation Certification Department of Homeland Security, Chipley, FL	2005
En	nergency Medical Services (EMS)	
	Tactical Paramedic, Counter Narcotics and Terrorism Operational Medical Support (CONTOMS) Program US Department of Health and Human Services and US Capitol Police, Palm Beach, FL	2016
	Weapons of Mass Destruction (WMD) Technician US Department of Health and Human Services, Frederick, MD	2012
	EMS Officer I Maryland Fire and Rescue Institute, University of Maryland, College Park, College Park, MD	2011
	Commission Corps Readiness Force (CCRF) Core Curriculum US Department of Homeland Security	2004

CCRF Clinical Curriculum US Department of Homeland Security	2003
Disaster Medical Assistance Team (DMAT) Advanced Curriculum US Department of Homeland Security	2003
DMAT Safety Officer Curriculum US Department of Homeland Security	2003
DMAT Core Curriculum US Department of Homeland Security	2003
EMS Concepts for WMDs Texas A&M University, National Emergency Response & Rescue Training Center	2002
EMS Operations and Planning for WMDs: WMD/EMS Technician Texas A&M University, National Emergency Response & Rescue Training Center	2001
Terrorism Awareness for Emergency First Responders Texas A&M University, National Emergency Response & Rescue Training Center	2000
Fire Services	
Fire Instructor III Maryland Fire and Rescue Institute, University of Maryland, College Park	2018
Global Health	
An Introduction to Governing Pandemics Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies, Geneva, Switzerland	2023
Global Governance and Health: Problems, Politics and Policies Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies, Geneva, Switzerland	2023
Global History of Science: Colonial Encounters and Beyond Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies, Geneva, Switzerland	2023
Human Health and Global Environmental Change Harvard University	2020
Homeland Security	
Information Operations and Open Source Intelligence (OSINT) School of Professional Advancement, Tulane University	2025
Approaches to Counter Terrorism School of Professional Advancement, Tulane University	2024

Ethics in Open Source Intelligence (OSINT) School of Professional Advancement, Tulane University	2023
Train the Trainer National Planners Course US Department of Homeland Security, Washington, DC	2016
Operational Security (OPSEC) for Public Safety Agencies Counterterrorism Training Program US Department of Homeland Security, Naval Air Station Pensacola, Pensacola, FL	2008
Fighting Terrorism in the 21 st Century North Florida Regional Domestic Security Task Force, Tallahassee, FL	2007
Antiterrorism Awareness Training Level II Defense Security Services (DSS) Academy	2005
Marking Classified Documents DSS Academy	2004
Personnel Security Management DSS Academy	2004
Department of Defense Personnel Security Adjudications DSS Academy	2004
Basic Information Security DSS Academy	2004
Antiterrorism Awareness Training Level I DSS Academy	2004
International Relations	
International Learning in a Multiplayer World Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies, Geneva, Switzerland	2022
Political Justice and Human Rights: Foundational Questions Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies, Geneva, Switzerland	2022
Writing for International Policy Processes Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies, Geneva, Switzerland	2021
Human Rights and International Politics Harvard University	2021

International/Global Security

Grand Strategy and National Security Harvard University	2020	
Nuclear Weapons and International Security Harvard University	2020	
Evolution of Deterrence Theory Harvard University	2020	
International Conflict and Cooperation Harvard University	2021	
Security: Carefree or Careless Harvard University	2021	
Future Foreign Policy and Defense Strategy Harvard University	2019	
War Crimes, Genocide, and Justice Harvard University	2019	
Law Enforcement		
CMS Firearms Instructor Florida Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, Niceville, FL	2006	
CMS Field Training Officer Florida Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, Niceville, FL	2006	
CMS Vehicle Operations Instructor Florida Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, Niceville, FL	2006	
Conducting Background Investigations Florida Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, Niceville, FL	2006	
M26 Advanced Taser & Taser X26 Instructor Okaloosa County Sheriff's Office, Niceville, FL	2005	
CMS Law Enforcement Instructor Techniques Florida Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, Tallahassee, FL	2005	
Public Health		
Budget and Financial Management Celia Scott Weatherhead School of Public Health & Tropical Medicine, Tulane University	2025 y	

	Community Organizing for Social Change Celia Scott Weatherhead School of Public Health & Tropical Medicine, Tulane University	2025
	Managerial Economics for Public Health Leaders Celia Scott Weatherhead School of Public Health & Tropical Medicine, Tulane University	2024
	Health and Social Policy Celia Scott Weatherhead School of Public Health & Tropical Medicine, Tulane University	2024
	Principles of Public Health Leadership Celia Scott Weatherhead School of Public Health & Tropical Medicine, Tulane University	2024
	Rethinking the Social Determinants of Health Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies, Geneva, Switzerland	2023
	Advanced Designated Infection Control Officer Training Texas EMS Institute and Infection Control/Emerging Concepts, Inc.	2017
	Mass Antibiotic Dispensing Train the Trainer Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta, GA	2012
	Bioterrorism: Mass Prophylaxis Preparedness & Planning Texas Engineering Extension Service, Columbia, MD	2012
	Strategic National Stockpile Preparedness Course Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta, GA	2012
	Strategic National Stockpile Public Information and Communication Course Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Division of Strategic National Stockpile, Smyrna,	2012 DE
Re	esearch	
	Louisiana Clinical and Transitional Science (LA CaTS) Research Coordinator Level III Tulane University School of Medicine, New Orleans, LA	2024

REFERENCES

William Jessup, MA, MS

Acting U.S. Marshal, District of Hawaii (Retired)

Former Federal Law Enforcement Executive

william.jessup@gmail.com | +1 (240) 779-4994

Colleague – Strategic National Stockpile

Dan Godbee, MD, FACEP, COL (Ret.) AL-ARNG, MC, FS, DMO, NREMT-P, TP-C, FP-C, CCP-P

Medical Director, East Baton Rouge Parish Emergency Medical Services

Medical Editor, Journal of Special Operations Medicine

dgodbee@brla.gov | +1 (225) 921-6136

Research Collaborator – EMS Systems Modernization, Tactical Medicine, and Disaster Preparedness

Senior Editorial Colleague – Journal of Special Operations Medicine

Colleague – NAEMSP® Louisiana Chapter Executive Leadership

Arvid Bell, PhD

Founder and Chief Executive Officer, Negotiation Task Force (NTF), Red Horizon, and Arms Control Negotiation Academy (ACONA)

Faculty & Center Associate, Davis Center for Russian and Eurasian Studies, Harvard University

Former Lecturer, Department of Government, Harvard University

arvid.bell@negotiationtaskforce.org | +1 (703) 261-4715

https://www.negotiationtaskforce.org

Former Professor and Academic Mentor – International Security, High-Level Negotiations, and Crisis Leadership

Barbara Russo, PhD

Emergency Management Institute, FEMA

Lecturer and Program Chair, Disaster & Emergency Management

Columbia College (South Carolina)

brusso@columbiasc.edu | brusso1@tulane.edu | +1 (919) 922-2625

Capstone Advisor (MPS), Faculty Mentor, and Direct Supervisor; Recruited and Hired Me for Adjunct Faculty Appointment at Columbia College (SC)

Nell Bond, PhD

Assistant Professor of Pediatrics and Infectious Diseases

Tulane University School of Medicine

nbond@tulane.edu | +1 (607) 351-2251

Faculty Mentor and Teaching Supervisor – SPHU 2430/2810: Pandemics and Public Health (Multiple semesters)

Curriculum Collaborator – Undergraduate Course Development

Esther Hwang, DO, MPH, FAEMS

Assistant Professor, Emergency Medicine

Emory University School of Medicine

esther.i.hwang@emory.edu | +1 (412) 651-7779

Research Collaborator, Supervisor, and Colleague – NAEMSP® National Committees

Kevin F. Jura | Curriculum Vitae | Page 37

David Janese, MD, MS, NREMT-P

Assistant Professor of Family Medicine and Emergency Medicine

Associate Program Director, EM/FM and Family Medicine Residencies

LSU Health Sciences Center Shreveport School of Medicine

Chief Medical Director, Shreveport Fire Department

David.Janese@lsuhs.edu | +1 (281) 851-2535

Research Collaborator and Colleague – NAEMSP® Louisiana Chapter Executive Leadership

Kate D. Zimmerman, DO, FACEP, FAEMS

Associate State Medical Director and Stroke System Manager

Maine Emergency Medical Services (Maine EMS)

https://www.maine.gov/ems | www.mainestroke.org

kate.zimmerman@mainehealth.org | +1 (207) 310-0744

EMS Systems Advisor and Public Health Policy Collaborator

Research Collaborator, Supervisor, and Colleague – NAEMSP® National Committees

Elisabeth "Betsy" Gleckler, MPH, DrPH, MBA

Associate Clinical Faculty, Undergraduate Public Health Program

Tulane University Celia Scott Weatherhead School of Public Health & Tropical Medicine egleckle@tulane.edu | +1 (504) 782-3742

Faculty Mentor and Teaching Supervisor – SPHU 1010 (Introduction to Public Health) & SPHU 3110 (Social & Behavioral Perspectives in Public Health; Multiple semesters)